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Dear Dave and Howard, copy to Jim, 1/18/T1

As my emclesed letter te Yim Fex, Happer's ceunsel showy after a leng silemce
4 mard from hin teday.

His iaterest is in the uscredited use ef ay cepyrights saterial (he gesms met te
be werried abeut that of ethera), what is called "fair use” and in the wsautherized
3= use of what 4 guess is called werk product, wapublished by original literary material.

ZiX I do not knei whothsr either of you is in a position te de this if ke aszks,
It alse is net my intentien te invelve you if yeu prefer net te be invelved.

After I started te write him for the ether amd apparent purpsass it 4id eccur te me
that he sight want te ask ethers.

There sre few experts, fewer hsmnsat enod.
I think that ia kin ovm intarsot, or rather Farpers' it weuld be wise Tfer him
%o do this. But I do net ses hew can aveld the ook merchants., How would be kuow
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vhe o ask or trust? Frea Mn. inley after thia in particulsx?
3 I sugzgented yeu,

I de believe that the whelesale takin: thinly ceversd by a bibliegraphy whila the
work 1s presented ms Playbey's ewn iz relavant te falr use and metive and intemt. I
beliave theae alme are relevant facters.
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